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Northeast Corner Section 35, Township 135 North, Range 30 West

The Department of Natural Resources, Bureau of Engineering contacted the following offices for
information regarding this corner:

1869

1921

1996

MN Secretary of State

Cass County Surveyor

Cass County Highway Engineer

Central Minnesota Surveying of Brainerd
Widseth, Smith and Nolting of Brainerd
Landecker and Associates of Pequot Lakes

The U.S. General Land Office field notes, on file in the Secretary of State’s Office, show this -
corner to be marked with a post and the following bearing trees are marked:

Aspen 20" S 78°E 36 links (23.76)

Elm 4" S 71° W 4 links (2.64")

Qak 4" N 42°W 28 links (18.48")

QOak 3" N 54° E 41 links (27.06")

E.B.Horst made a survey for the county of section 26. He found a wood stake, a 1" iron pipe
and 3 bearing tree stumps and set a 2" x 48" iron monument to mark the corner. He measured
1294.55' to an iron monument at the south sixteenth corner of the southeast quarter, 2589.10'
to the south quarter corner and 5178.20' to the southwest corner of section 26. Joseph
Stumvoll owned the southwest quarter and Vance Stumvoll owned the southeast quarter.
Vance and Chas. Stumvoll were assistants and witnesses to the corners.

The DNR survey crew found a 1 2" iron pipe, down 6", in line with the centerline of the road
west and on the west edge of the road north. Iron monuments were found to the west at the
following distances: 1291.79', 2583.96' and 5175.14' . A fence line running east and west is
33" south of the monument and is on the southerly right of way of the road west, but is
continued on to the east where there is no road. A north - south fence is 50' east, roughly on
the east edge of the right of way of the road north, but continues to the south where there is no
road. Terry Stumvoll owns the northeast quarter of section 35 and the southwest quarter of
section 25. Terry didn’t know where the corner was, but when we showed him, he was upset
that the road north was all on his land. He didn’t know why the fences were off, but said he
had fixed up the gate system across the corner so he could run cattle from one quarter to the
other without having herd cattle on the road.

The iron pipe was accepted a being a perpetuation of the original corner.

For more information on this corner please contact MN DNR, Bureau of Engineering, Survey
Section, 500 Lafayette Road, St. Paul, MN 55155-4029.



